Sidney Community School District

Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting

November, 15, 2021 6:00 pm 2754 Knox Road

Call meeting to order and determine quorum

President Alisha Ettleman called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Directors present were Renee Johnson Justin Travis, and Shad Smith. Also present were Superintendent Tim Hood, Secondary Principal Kim Payne, Business Manager Trisha Glockel and Board Secretary Randy Albright. Absent Vice-President Matt McLaren.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Recognition of guests and public comment

There were five guests present. No public comment.

Approval of amended consent agenda

Motion to approve the (minutes, bills, financials) agenda was made by Director Travis with second by Director Johnson. Motion carried.

Adjournment of Retiring Board of Directors

Motion to adjourn the retiring board of directors was made by Director Johnson with second by Director Travis. Motion carried.

Secretary Albright read the Election results of the School Director At-Large. Megan Franks received 221 votes, Darynn Ruiz received 198 votes, Travis Hensley received 139 votes and Scattering received 5 votes. Declaring Megan Franks and Darynn Ruiz to be duly elected for the office of Sidney School Director At-Large for the term of 4 years.

Secretary Albright then adjourned the retiring board members Alisha Ettleman, Shad Smith, and Matt McLaren.

Reorganization of the Board

Motion to reorganize the board was made by Director Travis with second by Director Johnson. Motion carried.

Secretary Albright called the organizational meeting of the new board to order and determined a quorum and gave the Oath of Office to new Directors Franks and Ruiz.

Election of Board President/Administrator

Secretary Albright then asked for nominations for President. Director Ettleman nominated Director Johnson. Director Travis made a motion and Director Etttleman ceased nominations. Director Johnson was elected new President. President Johnson then took over meeting after taking the Oath of Office from Secretary Albright.

Election of Vice-President

President Johnson nominated Director Travis for Vice-President. Director Ettleman made a motion and Director Franks ceased nominations. Director Travis was elected Vice-President and took the Oath of Office from Secretary Albright.

With the completion of the school board elections for President and Vice President, Renee Johnson, President, Justin Travis, Vice President, Randall Albright, School Board Secretary, and Trisha Glockel, School Business Manager, are all authorized to sign signature cards for accounts held at Arbor Bank and Great Western Bank for Sidney Community Schools.

Approval of Agenda

President Johnson asked for a motion to approve agenda, Director Ettleman make a motion to approve agenda. New Vice-President Travis seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Reports

Mrs. Wehling presented the PK-6 report.

Mrs. Payne presented the Secondary report

Mr. Tim Lemrick presented the Transportation report. Big Bus repaired, decals left to put on should have back next week.

Mr. Tim Hood presented the Superintendent report. Holding bond money until mid-January-February for bids to go out

Discussion

Change Orders and Deductions: None to discuss

Discussed SBRC Application for Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Increasing Enrollment in the Amount of \$7,227.

Discussed SBRC Application for Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid of Open Enrollment Out in 2021 but not on the Fall 2020 Certified Enrollment in the Amount of \$98,672.

Discussed approval of Board Member Alisha Ettleman resignation.

Discussed approval of resignation of Donnie Sears, Head Varsity Football Coach and Logan Landweher, Varsity Assistant Girls Basketball Coach.

Action Items

The following items were approved by the Board:

SBRC Application for Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Increasing Enrollment in the Amount of \$7,227.

SBRC Application for Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid of Open Enrollment Out in 2021 but not on the Fall 2020 Certified Enrollment in the Amount of \$98,672.

Board Member Alisha Ettleman resignation.

Resignation of Donnie Sears, Head Varsity Football Coach and Logan Landweher, Varsity Assistant Girls Basketball Coach.

Board Comments

No comments

Celebrations

- Football All District team- Cole Stenzel- First team Utility Selection on Defense and Second Team Running Back
- Football All District team- Nik Peters- First team Defensive lineman and Second team Offensive lineman.
- Football Honorable Mention- Garett Phillips and Jeramiah Ballan
- Libero Emily Hutt, Middle Hitter Kaden Payne and setter Avery Dowling were all three named to the Elite All Corner Conference Volleyball team.
- Fallon Sheldon was named to Second team All Corner Conference
- Eve Brumbaugh and Aunika Hayes were both named to the Honorable Mention team.
- Harley Spurlock played in the KMA Land All-Star Senior Volleyball Series
- Cole Jorgenson competed in the State Cross Country Meet.

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn at 6:41pm was made by Director Ettleman with second by Director Travis. Motion carried. This publication of minutes is the unofficial report of action taken. Official minutes are available

for review at the Sidney Community School District after approval at the next regular board meeting. Next regular scheduled meeting will be held on December 20, 2021.